# GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 12 NOVEMBER 2018

Present: Councillors Keogh (Chair), Kataria (Vice-Chair), Harwood, Noon, Parnell

(minutes 28 - 35), White and Whitbread

#### 28. DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS

In accordance with the Localism Act 2011 and the Council's Code of Conduct, Councillor Noon declared a personal interest in item 6 on the agenda and withdrew from the meeting.

### 29. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

**RESOLVED**: that the minutes for the Committee meeting on 10<sup>th</sup> September 2018 be approved and signed as a correct record.

#### 30. SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL COMPLAINTS REVIEW 2017/2018

The Committee received and noted the report of the Director of Legal and Governance detailing the City Council's Annual Complaints Review for 2017/2018. The report summarised the type and number of complaints received from the 1st April 2017 – 31st March 2018 together with the Local Government and Social Care Ombudsman Annual Review for the same period. Overall complaints registered with the Council had decreased by 16%.

# 31. HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE CONTRACTS MANAGED BY THE INTEGRATED COMMISSIONING UNIT

The Committee received and noted the report of the Director of Quality and Integration detailing Health and Social Care Contracts managed by the Integrated Commissioning Unit and the arrangements for monitoring them and the mechanisms for assurance of quality, performance and governance.

NB: Councillor Noon withdrew from the meeting and took not part in the discussion.

### 32. <u>REVIEW OF PRUDENTIAL LIMITS AND TREASURY MANAGEMENT MIDYEAR</u> REVIEW 2018/19

The Committee considered the report of the Director of Finance and Commercialisation (Section 151 Officer) detailing the review of Prudential Limits and Treasury Management Midyear Review 2018/19.

In particular the Committee noted that since the last update there had been 2 key issues which now included the requirement to report on non-treasury investments and the HRA borrowing cap had been removed on 29<sup>th</sup> October 2018.

#### **RESOLVED:**

- (i) That the current and forecast position with regards to these indicators be noted and any changes approved;
- (ii) That the continued proactive approach to treasury management had led to reductions in borrowing costs and safeguarded investment income during the year be noted;

- (iii) That the cost implications of the capital programme on the Council as detailed in table 4 of the report which had been taken into account in the revenue budget be noted; and
- (iv) That the recommendation to Full Council to continue to delegate authority to the S151 Officer to make any future changes which benefitted the authority and to report back at the February 2019 Governance Committee be endorsed.

#### 33. STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER

The Committee received and noted the report of the Director of Finance and Commercialisation detailing the process in place in respect of the identification, management and review of the Council's Strategic Risks.

The Committee particularly noted that two new risks had been added in respect of "failure to improve air quality to legal levels by 2020" and "Service areas fail to adhere to and comply on a consistent basis with the Council's Contract Procedure Rules".

#### 34. PROGRAMME AND PROJECTS OVERVIEW

The Committee received and noted the report of the Director of Finance and Commercialisation detailing the Programme and Projects Overview. The Committee noted that this was the first time this overview had been presented to the Committee and requested that it became a quarterly monitoring report going forward.

## 35. <u>UPDATE ON VALUE FOR MONEY AUDIT CONCLUSION – FINANCIAL</u> STATEMENTS 2017/18

The Committee received and noted the report of the Director of Finance and Commercialisation providing an update on the value for money audit conclusion – financial statements 2017/18. The Committee noted that since the observations associated with the audit had been made there had been substantial progress made in completing a comprehensive action plan.

#### 36. INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT 2018-19

The Committee received and noted the report of the Chief Internal Auditor providing an Internal Audit Progress Report for the period 1<sup>st</sup> September - 29<sup>th</sup> October 2018.

The Committee particularly noted that "Limited Assurance" had been provided for "Expenses, Travel and Subsistence" and "Agency/Temps".

### 37. EXTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER

The Committee received and noted the report of the External Auditor detailing the Annual Audit Letter 2017-18 in accordance with the National Audit Office's Code of Audit Practice.